the subject “The Judiciary in Modern Democracy.” For the academic year 1960-61 the
Freund Lecture will be given by The Right Honorable Lord Parker of Waddington,

The Henry C. Simons Memorial Lectureship was established in 1955 as a biennial lect­
ureship in the field of law and economics, in honor of Henry C. Simons, for many years
a distinguished member of the Faculty of the Law School and of the Department of
Economics. The first Simons Lecture was given in February, 1958, by George Stigler,
then Professor of Economics, Columbia University, on “The Goals of Economic Pol­
icy.” The second Simons Lecture was given by Jacob Viner, Professor of Economics,
Princeton University, on November 18, 1959, on “The Intellectual History of Laissez-
Faire.”

The C. R. Musser Lectureship, an endowed lectureship in honor of a distinguished
citizen, was established by the University in 1955 out of funds previously given to the
Law School by the General Service Foundation. The lectureship is awarded for a public
lecture on some phase of the problems of government, to be given by an experienced
citizen who has held public office.

The Federal Tax Conference is an annual three-day conference sponsored by the Law
School and participated in by tax specialists from all over the United States. The con­
ference is planned in co-operation with members of the tax bar in Chicago. Professor
Walter Blum is in charge of the Law School’s sponsorship of the conference. During the
academic year 1959-60 the Tax Conference was held October 28-30. The Federal Tax
Conference for the academic year 1960-61 will be held October 26-28.

XVII. Student Activities and Honors

The University of Chicago Law Review, founded in 1933, is published by the School
under the management of a Board of Editors composed of students. Students ranking
highest in scholarship upon completion of their first year are invited to become com­
petitors for election to the staff of the Review. From this group the editorial staff and
the Board of Editors are chosen. For the year 1959–60, the Editor-in-Chief was Howard
B. Miller. The Managing Editors were Neil Adelman, Mattaniah Eytan, and Monroe G.
McKay. The Associate Editors were Roger H. Bernhardt, James Hautzinger, Joseph
H. H. Kaplan, Edward O’Dell, Jr., and Arthur H. Smith. The following students also
served for a portion of the year in the following capacities: Joseph L. Sax, Co-Editor-in­
Chief; David Floyd and Robert D. Hamilton, Managing Editors; Stephen Waite, As­
sociate Editor. The Editor-in-Chief for 1960–61 is Erwin A. Tomaschoff. Managing
Editors are Donald Egan, Richard Harter, James Hautzinger, and C. Keith Rooker.
The Associate Editors are Richard Broude, John Cannon, Mary Ann Glendon, Thomas
Jersild, Earl Johnson, Donald Mackay, Allen Turner, Donald Wessling, Michael Zavis,
and Donald Zinno.

The Moot Court Committee conducts the Hinton Competition, a two-year round-
rubin moot court program open to all students after their first year who wish to advance
their technique in the art of brief writing and oral argument. Prizes are awarded to
winners of the competition; the team that represents the Law School in national com­
petition is selected from among the most successful competitors in the second year.
Chairman of the Committee during the academic year 1959–60 was John A. Spanogle,
Jr. The Committee made the following awards for achievement in the 1959–60 competi­
tion: Jack Lani Bader, Roger Bernhardt, and Luther Harthun, competition winners;
Robert Bills and Gene Brandzel, best brief; Fred Grant, best oral argument. The Law
School's team in the 1959–60 national competition was composed of Stuart Applebaum, Robert Rachlin, and Harvey Stephens. The 1960–61 national moot court team is composed of Fred Grant, Robert Bills, and James Faulstich. The Co-Chairmen of the Committee for 1960–61 are Donald Janis and Edward Thomson.

*The Edwin F. Mandel Legal Aid Clinic*, made possible through a gift from Mr. Edwin F. Mandel, was established in 1957 to provide needed legal services for indigent persons and for the training of Law School students in the handling of cases under supervision. Henry J. Kaganiec is Director of the Edwin F. Mandel Legal Aid Clinic. The faculty committee on the clinic is composed of Nicholas Katzenbach, Chairman, Francis Allen, Stanley Kaplan, and Malcolm Sharp. The 1959–60 officers were H. Collyer Church, President; David James, First Vice-President; Keith Williams, Second Vice-President; and Philip Bransky, Secretary-Treasurer. The officers for 1960–61 are Jerry Pruzansky, President; George Blake, First Vice-President; Donald Dowling, Second Vice-President; and Thomas D. Schwartz, Secretary-Treasurer.

*The University of Chicago Law School Student Association* is composed of the entire student body and is affiliated with the American Law Student Association, a national organization sponsored by the Junior Bar Conference and the American Bar Association. The Student Association sponsors various legal and social functions throughout the year. The 1959–60 officers were Jerome Dixon, Chairman; Richard Newhouse, Vice-President; James Malkus, Secretary; and David Babb, Treasurer. The President of the Senior Class for 1960–61 and Chairman of the Council of the Association is Richard Newhouse.

*The Chicago Chapter of the Order of the Coif* is an honor society founded to encourage and to advance the ethical standards of the legal profession. Its members are elected each spring from the 10 per cent of the graduating class who rank highest in scholarship. In 1959–60 the elected members were Neil Adelman, David M. Becker, Roger H. Bernhardt, David K. Floyd, Monroe G. McKay, Robert Lusher, Howard B. Miller, Joseph L. Sax, Jan M. Schlesinger, and Stephen Waite.

*The Joseph Henry Beale Prize*, named in honor of the first Dean of the Law School, is awarded to the first-year student whose work in the first-year tutorial program is judged by the Faculty to be most worthy of special recognition. The prize for 1959–60 was awarded to Norman Viera, with honorable mention to Richard Harris.

*The Walter Wheeler Cook Prize*, named in honor of a distinguished member of the Law Faculty from 1910 to 1916, is awarded to the student whose work in the second-year tutorial program is judged by the Faculty to be most worthy of special recognition. The prize for 1959–60 was awarded to Donald Wessling.

*The Institute for International Order* offers two prizes for winning essays on subjects designated annually.

The Lawyers Co-operative Publishing Company and the Bancroft-Whitney Company, joint publishers of *American Jurisprudence*, annually make available the relevant separately bound subjects from *American Jurisprudence* as an award to the highest ranking students in various course areas.

*The Lawyers Title Award*, sponsored by the Lawyers Title Insurance Corporation, Richmond, Virginia, is awarded annually to a student for excellence in work in the field of real estate. The award was given in 1959–60 to Neil Adelman.

*The Edwin F. Mandel Award* is made annually to that member of the graduating class who, during his Law School career, has contributed the most to the Legal Aid program, both in the quality of the work done and the conscientious exercise of legal aid responsi-
bilities. The award for 1959–60 was made to Harold Collyer Church, Jr., and Diana J. Eagon.

The Nathan Burkan Memorial Competition Prizes, sponsored by the American Society of Composers, Authors, and Publishers, are available annually to two students whose papers in the field of copyright law are deemed by the Faculty to be worthy of the prizes.

The "Wall Street Journal" Award is given annually to a student for excellence in work in the field of corporation law. The award for 1959–60 was given to Gerald Brown.

XVIII. Placement

The Law School maintains a placement office to help students find suitable employment after their graduation. In collaboration with the Law School Alumni Association, special placement groups in large cities, and the University's general placement office, it secures information about openings in law offices, corporations, and government offices throughout the country and furnishes information about University of Chicago Law School graduates. The Placement Office also assists in arrangements for teaching positions; through the Comparative Law Center, efforts are made to place properly qualified students in research centers and other institutions abroad and to help foreign students to find opportunities for study and research in American law.

Early in their third year, students submit placement data indicating their plans and preferences after graduation. It is important that these records, which facilitate appropriate recommendations, be filled out accurately and kept up to date. Accordingly students whose plans or preferences change during the third year are asked to indicate such changes to the Placement Office. In the event that a student enters the armed forces following his graduation, the facilities of the Placement Office are available to him upon his return to civilian status. All third-year students have a personal interview with Dean Ratcliffe, who is Director of Placement. Other members of the faculty are also available for consultation and advice.

XIX. Buildings and Library

The Law Quadrangle, on the south side of the Midway Plaisance, contains four connected buildings: the Auditorium-Courtroom Building; the Classroom-Seminar Building; the Library-Office Building; the Administration Building. The buildings, designed by Eero Saarinen, use twentieth-century materials, techniques, and design concepts. The architect has related the new buildings in the quadrangle to the Burton-Judson Residence Halls and to the American Bar Center. An open court, with a reflecting pool, is at the center of the group of buildings.

The Auditorium-Courtroom Building is situated in such a way that it is directly accessible to the public. It contains an auditorium seating 475 and the Weymouth Kirkland Courtroom, which seats 175. The Weymouth Kirkland Courtroom is a completely equipped courtroom, which provides facilities for the moot court program of the School and for official cases. Rooms on two floors on both sides of the Weymouth Kirkland Courtroom are provided for judges, court officials, and lawyers. On April 28, 1960, the Weymouth Kirkland Courtroom was dedicated in ceremonies attended by Justices of the Supreme Court of Illinois, and in which Chancellor Lawrence A. Kimpton, the Honorable U. S. Schwartz, Justice of the Illinois Appellate Court, and Thomas E. Sunderland, Esq., participated. On April 29, 1960, the Supreme Court of Illinois met in official session and heard argument in two of its cases.